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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located in rural Sumter County, South Carolina, Rip Raps Plantation was constructed
in 1858 by James McBride, a prominent planter. Representative of a vernacular interpre-
tation of Greek Revival design, Rip Raps' most notable architectural feature is its use
of matching porticos on its north and south facades.

Rip Raps is a two-story clapboard residence, set on brick piers. Rectangular in
shape, it measures 55' by 85', On both the north and south facades, the house is charac-
terized by a full width two-story pedimented portico supported by six paneled piers.

Each symmetrical facade. is divided into five bays. Each main entrance consists of a
doubled paneled door with sidelights and transom, which is centered in the facade. The
house features a plain box cornice which is repeated in the pediments and cross gable
ends. Each pedimented gable contains a 9/9 sash window with sidelights. Fenestration
throughout the remainder of the house is 6/6 and flanked by louvered shutters. Double
central chimneys rising from the roof ridge add to the symmetry of design.

INTERIOR: The interior of Rip Raps is simple and unadorned. The main entrance leads
to a Targe central hall which is 12 feet wide and runs the entire length of the house.
The hall is flanked on each side by three rooms each of which measures 20' x 20'. Each
of these rooms features a chair rail and fireplaces centered in the partition wall between
the rooms, The second floor repeats the plan of the first floor,

The central hall of both floors is characterized by a paneled wainscot. Ceiling
and walls are of plaster. The first floor features plaster ceiling medallions in each
room. Floors throughout are original and all woodwork retains the original hand painted
graining. Architectural alterations to the property have been minimal, consisting pri-
marily of the addition of bathrooms and a kitchen,

SURROUNDINGS: The area nominated to the National Register includes those key elements
which were historically associated with the Rip Raps Plantation. Structures included
within the nominated plantation complex-are. a circa 1830 structure believed to have been a
carriage house, measuring 20' by 30' and constructed of beaded clapboard; a smokehouse,
circa 1830, measuring approximately 15' by 20' and constructed of shaped Togs; and a
barn, circa 1830, constructed of beaded clapboard. Also located within the nominated
acreage is the 3/4 mile carriage lane;remains of the plantation mill dam and lake; and
the remains of the plantation's rice field and irrigation ditches fed by the miil lake.
As these elements represent an attempt to transplant the low country rice culture to the
midlands area, they have been included within the area of Rip Raps Plantation complex
nominated to the National Register.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Rip Raps Piantation, built in 1858, is significant architecturally as an example
of vernacular Greek Revival design; for its association with individuals prominent in the
development of Sumter County; and for its association with James McBride Dabbs (1896-
1970), a regional author. According to a grant located at Rip Raps, the tract of land on
which Rip Raps is located was originally granted to Peter Melet by the King of England in
1750, thus making the property among the earliest homesites in Sumter County. By the
early 1820s, the plantation became the property of Samuel McBride, a prosperous planter,
who expanded the Rip Raps Plantation to approximately 10,000 acres, building a new house,
mill, dam and irrigation system for the cultivation of rice. As Samuel McBride's wealth
increased, he exercised considerable influence in the community and the Salem Black River
Church (nominated to National Register 1978), where he served as trustee and elder.

Upon the death of Samuel McBride in 1850, the plantation passed to his son, James,
who was also a planter. It was James McBride who built the present Rip Raps home in 1858,
In 1915, the property passed to James McBride's grandson, James McBride Dabbs. A prominent
author and lecturer, James McBride Dabbs made Rip Raps his home until his death in 1970,
The property still remains in the McBride-Dabbs family.

AGRICULTURE: Included in the nominated acreage are the remains of the plantation's mill
dam, pond, and irrigation system for the rice fields developed by Samuel McBride. This
system represents evidences of an attempt to transplant the low country rice culture to
the midlands area of the state.

ARCHITECTURE: The house is an example of the vernacular interpretation of Greek Revival
architecture. Unusual in its use of twin facades, the house retains much of the original
design elements with its emphasis on symmetry characteristic of the style.

In addition to the main house, the property contains a circa 1830 Tog smokehouse; a
circa 1830 structure said to have been a two-story carriage house, notable for its use of
beaded clapboard; and a barn believed to have been built from the remains of the earlier
home of Samuel McBride.

SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN -

. James McBride Dabbs (1896-1970) has been recognized nationally for his writ-
ings on the southern culture and race relations. Mr. Dabbs published more than one hun-
dred articles in journals of national or regional scope. His book The Southern Heritage
(1958) was awarded the Brotherhood Award by the National Conference of Christians and
Jews. He served as a member of the Board of Directors of the South Carolina Council on
Human Relations; President of the Southern Regional Council; and member of the Board
of Trustees, Penn Community Services.
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the boundary runs parallel to the Plantation's carriage lane, at a distance of 500 feet
from the center line of the lane, until it intersects with a small stream approximately
one mile south of Highway #378. At this point, the boundary runs in a southeasterly
direction along the stream until it reaches a point approximately one-half mile from
the western boundary. At this point, the boundary runs in a northeasterly direction
parallel to the western boundary for a distance of approximately one-half mile. At
this point, the boundary runs in a northwesterly direction until it reaches a point

500 feet east of the center line of the carriage lane. The boundary then follows the
carriage lane northward until it intersects with S. C. Highway #378.

With the exception of its northern boundary on S. C. Highway #378, the nominated
acreage is bounded on all sides by property belonging to Mrs. James McBride Dabbs.
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Supplemental Enclosuf@CT 19 19/0
Plat of Rip Raps Plantation

indicating the nominated acreage.
Santee~-Lynches Council of Govts.
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. Supplemental Enclosure
Sketch Map.of Rip Raps Plantation
Sumter County, South Carolina

Drawn by Santee- Lynches Council
of Governments June 1978
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Original blue-print of the plantation home built by James NcBride at
the age of eighteen just prior to his marriage on February 22, 1859, to Soph~
ronia Adams Warren, two years his senior,

He named the house in mewory of a happy boyhood trip to visit rela-
tives in the north. On the way home hig party had camped one night beside the
Rip Raps River, s small mountain stream in Virginia, After his house was com-
pleted and he heard the rain rushing down the long gutters, he was reminded of

the night he had slept to the susic of the little river gurgling and lpm~.{

over the rocks.

A
¢

James Gied 1n 1864 leaving a ssall deughter, Mude, and an infant™ N
son, Ouy. His widow, who never remrried, lived hers untll her death in 1918,
Guy Gled & btachelor and Maude marTied Bugene Whitefield Dmbde. To their secomd

son, Jumes McBride Dabbe, his grandmother left her home, Rip Raps.
At one time, Rip Raps Plantation comprised 10,000 acres.

A}

camtth




Supplemental Enclosu€T
Architectural plans for RE';’?L%@
Plantation. In possession of
Mrs, James McBride Dabbs. Note:
These preliminary plans were

followed with a slight alteration
in the configuration of the porch

n the north & south facades.
Piers were used rather than

free standing columns)

PEC 12 1978



